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	[bookmark: _Toc218857437]Provider Eligibility
	

	One of the questions I had was if Keres Children’s Learning Center would qualify to submit an application for the Contracted Slots Pilot Program. We are a non-profit organization Native Language Immersion Montessori School who serves Infant-Toddler children in our Cochiti Pueblo Community. We are currently accredited through the American Montessori Society for our Primary and Elementary Classroom and our seeking accreditation for our Infant Toddler settings.  If we are not licensed with the state, would we qualify to apply.
	Yes, they would be eligible to apply for the Infant Toddler Contracted Slots Program.  However, your program would need to obtain a Tribal Government License through ECECD as outlined in 8.9.4.11 A (6). You may find additional information and the required documents you would need to submit to ECECD to obtain a Tribal Government License in the Child Care Licensing regulations at the following link:   8.9.4 NMAC





	[bookmark: _Toc218857438] Classroom Capacity
	

	If our classroom capacity is 17 and the max group size is 12 RFP for the toddlers, are we able to keep the 5 children, or will we lose capacity?

	Any classrooms that contain a Contracted Slot will need to adhere to the specific ratios, group size and regulations.  However, contracted providers should design transition plans that allow children to age out naturally through attrition, rather than being disenrolled or displaced to meet new group size or ratio requirements.

A room can be split if the quality standard of 42 square feet per child is met, and in alignment with ECECD Licensing regulations 8.9.4, more than one group of children may occupy a room, provided the licensing requirements are met for grouping children in a room.   You may find additional information on group sizing as outlined in the licensing regulations under 8.9.4.23 C (2).  
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	It states that child will be deemed ineligible in Phase 2 if their household income exceeds the requirements... more than 200% federal poverty. Has this changed with Universal Care?  (RFP Page 26)
	Although universal child care does not have income limits for families to be eligible to receive child care assistance, the contracted slots set aside for services under this RFP are limited to those who are at or below 200% Federal Poverty Level (FPL) or children with developmental delays or disabilities. If families start under a presumptive eligibility (Phase 1) and then apply for full eligibility (Phase 2), and they are above the 200% FPL or do not meet other requirements, these children deemed ineligible for an Infant Toddler Contracted Slot will need to exit the Contracted Slot and will need to be transferred to a private pay spot, Child Care Placement Agreement or other program, as space allows.  
Presumptive eligibility will give the provider a first glimpse or idea if the family might not be eligible and should not be enrolled under a contracted slot.


	[bookmark: _Toc218857440]Personnel, Wages and Benefits

	If all teachers do not currently meet the minimum requirements for the pay parity, how long do they have to attain the degrees? (RFP, Page 27, A15)  
	All educators working in a Contracted Slot funded classroom (including lead teachers, assistants and floaters) must have an Infant/Toddler Child Development Associate (CDA) or a New Mexico Child Development Certificate (CDC) at the time of award or within six months of being hired. If teachers do not meet the minimum qualifications at the time of the award, the difference in salary must be allocated towards professional development and technical assistance to help them obtain the required degree or certification. 
RFP 14. Staff, Development, Qualifications & PDP, B. – Page 27 and 15. Staff Compensation, C. - page 28


	Disculpen cual es el studio requerido para las maestras?  
The required level of education for the teachers?
	All educators working in a Contracted Slot funded classroom (including lead teachers, assistants and floaters) must have an Infant/Toddler Child Development Associate (CDA) or a New Mexico Child Development Certificate (CDC) at the time of award or within six months of being hired.
 
More information about the Infant Toddler Pay Parity Program can be found here: https://ececdscholarship.org/infant-toddler-pay-parity-program/ 

RFP 14.B Staff, Development, Qualifications & PDP – Page 27 B.
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	So to clarify to qualify we need to provide 10 hrs or more?  (Pre-Proposal Conference slide 13)

	Correct, Children that are determined eligible for the pilot should be enrolled full-time.
Full day is defined as up to 12 hours of traditional child care or the maximum traditional care hours the program is opened in cases where it may be less than 12 hours, but no less than 10 hours per day.

Program policies limiting the time a child can be enrolled (i.e. 10 hours/day) should not be applied to children supported through this pilot.

RFP. 22. Hours of Operation. A-C, Page 30


	[bookmark: _Toc218857442]RFP Specifications
	

	We have 14 centers under one brand name in New Mexico. Can we submit one proposal application for multiple licensed centers? Or we will be required to submit one proposal per location?
	A single provider organization that has multiple facilities can submit one proposal; however, the respondent MUST complete APPENDIX F - PROVIDER INFORMATION FORM. Appendix F has the capacity to list three facilities. A copy of APPENDIX F - PROVIDER INFORMATION FORM shall be used if a provider has more than three locations.


	Can we submit one proposal if we have multiple licensed sites?  Or is one proposal required per licensed center?

	 See response to question above.


	Is the organizational Experience and the Detailed Organizational Information the only information required for the Scope of Work? What detailed organizational information are you requesting, (examples, please).
(Scope of Work Attachment 1 / Organizational Experience / Detailed Organizational Information)
	An amendment to the RFP will be issued by ECECD to clarify that Organizational Experience and Detailed Organizational Information will be provided by the potential offeror by completing Appendices G, H & I, in response to the RFP. No additional documentation is required to fulfill this requirement.
Scope of Work, Attachment 1 is part of Appendix C, which is a sample contract which is provided as an example of the resulting contract all awardees will sign.

	Detailed organization information – Do you want information on the childcare business?
(In sequence format)
	An amendment to the RFP will be issued by ECECD to clarify that Organizational Experience and Detailed Organizational Information will be provided by the potential offeror by completing Appendices G, H & I, in response to the RFP. No additional documentation is required to fulfill this requirement.

	Are all the items listed on pages 22-32 supposed to be address in detail as to how our program will provide services? It appears that some of the items are address in Appendix G
(Scope of Work. Sec 1V.A.)
	Pages 22-32 Detailed scope of work – is a detailed explanation of the program, provider responsibilities, specific requirements, and all other important specifications. 
Appendix G, Appendix H and Appendix I are the written attestations and questions to be filled out with your answers and specific details. 
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	If the applicant isn't required to have an audit, can they submit other financial documents to meet this requirement (e.g., full tax return with schedule C or SE)?  (RFP Page 33, C.1. Financial Stability)
	If independently audited financial statements do not exist, the Offeror must state the reason and instead should submit copies of the most recent balance sheet, statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows, and/or full tax return with schedule C or SE.


	Should this be included as an attachment? What is considered redactable?(in financial stability, Sec 1, Pg. 33)
	It may be included within the main proposal body or as an attachment, provided it is clearly labeled and references. Redactable information is limited to:
confidential financial information concerning the Offeror’s organization; and 
information that qualifies as a trade secret in accordance with the Uniform Trade Secrets Act, §§57-3A-1 through 57-3A-7 NMSA 1978.
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	Is the form on Appendix D the only form you are requiring, or do you want a more detailed budgets to include wages, expenses, etc.?(Appendix D Budget Form)
	ECECD is not requesting a budget narrative. Offerors are only required to complete and return Appendix D.  


	If the program has never had an audit, is the response NO and no further information needs to be provided?
	If independently audited financial statements do not exist, the Offeror must state the reason, and should submit copies of the most recent balance sheet, statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows, and/or full tax return with schedule C or SE


	This is related to the confidential information as it relates to the budget only or to the whole document? (Confidential Information, Page 20 as defined in Sec C.I.F. and Sec II C must submit two technical files)
	The Confidential Information Designation applies to the entire proposal. However, the RFP states the only Proprietary and Confidential information is restricted to: 
•	confidential financial information concerning the Offeror’s organization; and 
•	information that qualifies as a trade secret in accordance with the Uniform Trade Secrets Act, §§57-3A-1 through 57-3A-7 NMSA 1978. 
RFP II. C.8
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	Children may not be able to go directly PreK at 36 months, as NM PreK starts in July/August is there a plan for the gap? An ordinary CC contract?  
	Depending on the provider's program structure, a child can remain in their contracted slot while waiting to enroll in the PreK program. This extension can continue beyond the typical 36-month limit but cannot exceed 48 months total. However, if the child is enrolled in a mixed Infant Toddler classroom, this extended stay beyond 36 months is not possible
RFP 13.F. Transition Planning – Page 29

	Will the pre-proposal conference be recorded and made available on the RFP website?
(Page 9 of the RFP, Sequence of Events)
	Yes, a recording of the Pre-Proposal Conference will be posted to our RFP website:
RFP #: 2026-2000 Infant and Toddler Contracted Slots Pilot Program | Early Childhood Education & Care Department


	What are the benefits of applying to this RFP
	Contracted slots are for low-income families and other priority populations. The benefit of applying for the Contracted Slots Pilot is the stability and enhanced financial support it offers to providers serving infants and toddlers. Payments under the contracted slots pilot are fixed monthly amounts, which helps them plan financially and make quality improvements. These increased payment rates support Infant Toddler Pay Parity Scale for teachers, classroom supplies, and children’s individual supplies (e.g., formula, diapers and wipes, and any other supplies that are required to meet the child’s needs).
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